160	COMMISSIONERS RECORD Q, DOUGLAS COUNTY	
Te	rm, 19 day of 19	1994 - 1994 1995 - 1996 1995 - 1996
	The Board received a copy of "motion to dismiss" as filed by the Attorney in Case #25731, Kansas Telephone Company vs. The County Clerk, County Assessor, and the Board of County Commissioners.	
Employ Kenneth Thomason		en series En series
	No further business, the Board adjourned to meet February 13, 1970.	and a second sec
	February 13, 1970	a de como se de la como se de la como se de la como de La como de la
	The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in regular adjourned session with two members present. Mr. Glass was absent.	
Comm. Oader # 109	Approved the minutes of the meeting of February 6, 1970. Commissioners Cancellation Order #709 and 710 were approved by the Board. Orders are	
a DIO applications for Gene Ficence	on file in the office of the County Clerk.	
tad aprili	The Board received a notice to appear to the Supreme Court of Kansas in tax appeal involving Alpha Kappa Lambda Building Ass'n., a corporation, vs. Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County, Kansas, and Bessie M. Bennett, County Treasurer, Douglas County, Kansas.	
purchase 2-40 + 2-4.5T	It was moved by Mr. Ice that the Weed Department be authorized to accept the quotation of the Baldwin Grain Company for 2,580 gallons of 2,4-D chemical at a price of \$4,474.20. Motion seconded by Mr. Heck and carried unanimously.	
	Clerk of the District Court appeared and requested a new Journal Book #6 for her office. Order to be placed through the World Company at an estimated cost of \$175.00.	
	The Board received the statement of fund balances for the quarter ending January 31, 1970 from the office of the County Treasurer. th	
	The Board received a letter from Warren 0. Barrand of Lesh, Bradley, and Barrand with further comments on the various aspects of computerization of County activities.	
	The Board received a boiler report from Treanor & Company, Report was referred to the Maintenance Supervisor, Mr. Purvis.	
	The Board received the minutes of the regular meeting held February 9, of the Lawrence- Douglas County Public Health Committee, and a 1969 Annual report of the Lawrence-Douglas County Health Department.	
Uppaner Ubtuch	The Board received a letter from the Wakarusa Watershed Joint District #35 requesting a survey to establish property line between Baker University and Otto Dreher property. Matter was referred to the County Engineer	
	No further business, the Board adjourned to meet February 16, 1970. ATTEST: D. E. Mathia County Clerk Travis E. Glass Chairman	•
	Pebruary 16, 1970	
	The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in regular adjourned session with all members of the Board being present.	
	Approved the minutes of the meetings of February 9, 11, & 13.	
	The Board discussed with Hays Brothers, Auctioneers, the sale of properties on New Hampshire and Rhode Island Streets. No decision was reached.	
	No further business, the Board adjourned to meet on February 18, 1970. ATEest: A C. Mottica D E Mathia County Clerk Travis E. Glass Chairman	
	D. E. Mathia County Clerk Travis E. Glass Chairman	
		And a
A STATE OF A		and the second second